
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Via Email 

 

October 29th, 2021 

 

Federal Court – Case Management (CMT_Ottawa@cas-satj.gc.ca)  

90 Sparks Street 

Ottawa, ON 

K1A 0H9 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

 
Re:  Attorney General of Canada v First Nations Child and Family Caring 

Society of Canada et al (CFN: T-1477-21) 

 

 

I write to seek the scheduling of a case management conference with Justice Favel in this 

matter. The subjects to be discussed at the CMC are an order to have this matter held in 

abeyance pending the release of the final decision of the Canadian Human Rights 

Tribunal and also to set a schedule, on an expedited basis, for the completion of the 

procedural steps in this matter once that decision has been released. 

 

 

Yours truly, 

 

 

 

 

 

Christopher Rupar 

Counsel for the Attorney General of Canada 

 

 

  

Department of Justice 

Canada 

Ministère de la Justice 

Canada 
  

National Litigation Sector 

500-50 O’Connor Street 

Ottawa ON K1A 0H8 

Secteur national du contentieux 
500-50, rue O’Connor 
Ottawa ON K1A 0H8 

Telephone: 

Facsimile: 

E-Mail: 

(613) 670-6290 

(613) 954-1920 
Christopher.Rupar@justice.gc.ca 
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c.c. Jonathan Tarlton, Peter Nostbakken, Meg Jones   

Co-counsel for the Attorney General of Canada 

 

David Taylor and Sarah Clarke 

Co-counsel for the Respondent, First Nations Child and Family Caring Society 

 

Stuart Wuttke, Adam Williamson and David Nahwegahbow 

Co-counsel for the Respondent, Assembly of First Nations 

 

Jessica Walsh and Anshumala Juyal 

Co-counsel for the Canadian Human Rights Commission 

 

Maggie Wente and Krista Nerland 

Co-counsel for the Chiefs of Ontario 

 

Julian Falconer, Amanda Micallef and Asha James 

Co-counsel for Nishnawbe Aski Nation 

 

Justin Safayeni and Stephen Aylward 

Co-counsel for Amnesty International 


